
HOMELAND SECURITY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 
 REGION H 

 

224 N 7th St. www.mo-kan.org Phone: (816) 233-3144 

Saint Joseph, Missouri  64501 www.missouriregionh.com  Fax: (816) 233-8498 

 

REGION H RHSOC QUARTERLY MEETING 

October 19, 2022- 13:30 
Region H HazMat Building 

312 W. Colorado St., St. Joseph, MO 64504 
This meeting will be held in person & virtually through Zoom. Please use the following information 

to attend:  
1. Join Zoom Meeting via computer: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88906624317?pwd=V1FxY1ZrY1d1eFdsRElBQ015ZlhLdz09  
OR by phone: 1-312-626-6799 

2. Enter the Meeting ID: 889 0662 4317 AND 4. Passcode: 840859      

Agenda 
1. Call to Order / Verbal Roll Call 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Approval of Meeting Minutes: 

• August 24, 2022 quarterly meeting 
4. Reports: 

• OHS Updates, HSAC updates (OHS FY22 reminders) 
• Other State office and program updates (Cyber/ARPA grants) 
• Local/Regional Efforts & Initiatives (THIRA report) 
• Chairperson’s report 

5. Regional grant updates 
• FY2020- NTA extended until Jan. 1, 2023 & WP extended until 11/1/22 
• FY2021- performance period ends Aug. 31, 2023  
• FY2022- performance period ends Aug. 31, 2024 

6. Committee Review / Vacancies / Updates 
• Vote for chair 
• Vote for vice chair 

7. New / Other Business 
• NCSR due Dec. 31, 2022, for FY22 grant recipients 
• Equipment transfer: Grundy County 

8. Next Meeting: January ___, 2023 
9. Adjourn 

The Region H Homeland Security Oversight Committee is facilitated by Mo-Kan Regional Council.  For information regarding the committee or for 
special accommodations at the meeting, please contact Hayley Howard at (816) 233-3144 or hayley@mo-kan.org. 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88906624317?pwd=V1FxY1ZrY1d1eFdsRElBQ015ZlhLdz09
mailto:hayley@mo-kan.org


MINUTES 
Region H Regional Homeland Security Oversight Committee 

Quarterly Business Meeting with Zoom Option 
St. Joseph, MO 64501 

Wednesday, August 24, 2022 @ 13:30 

PRIMARY/VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT: 
11 Bill Brinton: Volunteer Org. (Z) Bruce Lundy (A): City of Savannah  

Blair Shock: Clinton Co EMD   RT Turner: Public Utility, Evergy  
Blake Rudel: Andrew Co Ambulance Jerry Gill (A): BC Public Works 
Mike O’Donnell (A): Cameron FD Bill Lamar (A): SJFD EM 
Kelli Hillerman: Grundy Co. Health Dept. (Z) John Barclay (A): NTA Amb. (Z) 

OTHERS PRESENT: 
10 Curtis Lanning (A): Livingston Co. Health (Z) 

Kristin Kayser: OHS   Christian Virts: Cameron FD 
Hayley Howard: Mo-Kan Regional Council  George Albert: THIRA consultant 
John Olszowka: SJPD  Doug Ottinger: Gower Fire 
Ivan Klippenstein: SJFD   Jayne White: Andrew Co Health 
Paul Stickler: Midwest Mobile   
*(A) Alternate  
*(Z) Zoom  

The regular quarterly meeting of the Region H Regional Homeland Security Oversight Committee was held on August 24, 2022 
at the Region H Hazmat Building, 312 W. Colorado Ave., St. Joseph Mo., 64504 and via Zoom. 

1. Roll Call:  Chair Blair Shock called the meeting to order at 13:35. A verbal roll call was taken. Eleven (11)
primaries/alternates from different disciplines attended in person or via Zoom.  There was a quorum.

2. Approve agenda:  Blair Shock asked if there were any corrections/additions to the agenda. Bill Lamar made a
motion to accept the agenda as presented, and Bruce Lundy seconded.

3. Approve Meeting Minutes: Chair Blair Shock asked for a motion to approve the April 27, 2022, minutes.  Blake
Rudel made the motion, and Mike O’Donnell seconded. The motion passed.

4. Reports:
x OHS Update: Kristin Kayser informed everyone of encryption issues with some of the radio vendors. She

explained that ADP Only encryption doesn’t meet P25 standards and SAFECOM Guidelines as required by
FEMA and so to comply, radios must have: 1. No encryption 2. AES 256 algorithm or 3. AES algorithm along
with any other non-standard encryption algorithms. Kristin also announced three grant opportunities that will
open in the coming weeks:  FY 2022 State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) Enhancing Community
Preparedness & Resilience (ECPR), FY 2022 State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) Law Enforcement
Terrorism Prevention Activities (LETPA), and a cybersecurity grant.

x Local/Regional Efforts & Initiatives: George Albert provided an update on the THIRA work underway and
announced that one more committee meeting would be scheduled for some time in September to finish the
document.

5. Regional Grant Updates:  Hayley Howard, Mo-Kan Regional Council, highlighted grant updates that were included
in the committee packets:
x FY2019:  Hayley said the extension on this runs out Oct. 1 and the remaining Work Plan funds will go toward the

THIRA consultant.
x FY2020: Hayley reported that the radio project for the NTA Ambulance is complete, but there was $3,648.55 left

to deobligate since the balance wouldn’t cover another radio. John Barclay mentioned NTA could fund the
difference to purchase an additional radio, and it was decided that an extension to the period of performance be
requested since it ends August 31, 2022.

x FY2021: Hayley reported the Caldwell County generator project is still awaiting EHP approval, as two transfer
switches are being added to historic buildings, and the St. Joseph EMA UTV for the EMA Incident Support
Trailer was delivered but procurement isn’t complete yet.

2



6. Committee Review / Vacancies / Updates:
x 9-11 Alternate, John Olszowka, St. Joe PD- Blair explained that the alternate position was open as Jennifer

Protzman requested to be replaced due to a position change. Bill Lamar made the motion to accept John as
Keri’s replacement, and Mike O’Donnell seconded. The motion passed.

x Ag Alternate- Marcus Casady, Holt Co EMD- The ag alternate was vacant since Ruben moved up to the
primary position, so Marcus volunteered for the position. Blake Rudel made the motion to accept Marcus as
ag alternate and Jerry Gill seconded. The motion passed.

7. New / Other Business:
x FY2022 Applications Vote

Discussion on how to score ensued and it was mentioned by John Barclay that in the past, the RHSOC has
funded projects based on how they scored, from highest to lowest scores, with high scoring projects receiving
full funding and lower scoring projects receiving partial funding until the money is spent. RT made a motion
to fully fund the top four scoring projects and partially fund the fifth project with remaining funds. Bill Lamar
seconded the motion; Bill Brinton and Jerry Gill abstained. The motion passed.

x Equipment Dispositions: Hayley stressed that in order to effectively update regional inventory, it’s
important for jurisdictions to complete a disposition form to dispose of or transfer equipment. Three
dispositions were presented to the committee: a transfer of radios from Trenton Police to Trenton Fire, and
to decommission radios no longer mission capable from Nodaway and Worth Counties’ equipment lists.
Mike O’Donnell made the motion to accept the dispositions, and Bill Lamar seconded. The motion passed.

x Region H Inventory: Hayley reminded everyone that biennial inventory is due to the state Oct. 1 and
requested jurisdictions that haven’t submitted their updated lists to Hayley to do so ASAP.

8. Next Meeting:  The date for the next meeting is October 19, at 13:30.
9. Adjourn: RT made the motion to adjourn at 14:34, and Blake Rudel seconded.

Score Title Organization Requested Funds 
43.75 Annual Renewal BCSD Communication Vehicle Buchanan County Emergency 

Management Agency 
$8,088.00-fully fund 

41.25 Region H Salamander Maintenance Renewal & 
Supplies 

Buchanan County Emergency 
Management Agency 

$8,300.00-fully fund 

40.2 Portable Interoperability Radios MWSU Police Department $43,914.04- fully fund 

33.40 Replacement watercraft Gower Fire Protection District $41,935- fully fund 

32.60 Interoperable Communications Holt County, EMA $18,794.39- partially fund 

3



 
 

Missouri Department of Public Safety – Office of Homeland Security (OHS) 

October Quarterly RHSOC Meeting 

FY 2022 State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) Grant 

 Subaward Agreements should be coming from the RPC/COGs soon. 
 NCSR website opened October 1, 2022. Please complete your 2022 NCSR as soon as possible and 

send your completion certificate to the RPC/COG. Grant funds will not be released to your 
RPC/COG until all agencies submit their certificates.  

 In order to apply for and receive Federal funding, an agency must have a valid UEI number.  
 Make sure to get your updated quotes for radios if your FY2022 application had a quote that 

included the non-compliant encryption. Those updated quotes must be sent to OHS to allow the 
MIC to review for compliance before you purchase the radios. 

 REMEMBER:  no purchasing can be made until you are given the go-ahead from your RPC/COG 
planner, once they have received the fully executed subaward agreement, NCSR, and anything 
else that is required.  

New Grant Opportunities: 

 Cybersecurity Grant 
 Available mid-November (approximately) 
 10% match = in kind or cash 
 Cybersecurity risk assessment is required [Ex. NCSR] 
 Should close a gap or strengthen capability 
 Broad range of possibilities = more info will be in the NOFO  
 Cap is undetermined at this time 

 ARPA 
 Available mid-November (approximately) 
 $10 million for Fire/$10 million for Law Enforcement/$10 million for Emergency Medical 

Services [EMS] 
 50% match = in kind or cash; can be matched with other ARPA funds (retroactive back to 

March 2020) 
 $20,000.00 cap/no minimum 
 Broad range of possibilities = more info will be in the NOFO 

 
 REMEMBER:  Must always provide the who, what, when, where, why, and how in your applications 



























FY2019 Project Description Project Status
Budget 
amount Spent

Remaining 
Balance

EMW-2019-SS-00039-09-02 FY19 - Region H - Work Plan Underway $25,000.00 $17,706.91 $7,293.09

Totals: $25,000.00 $7,293.09

FY2020 Project Description Project Status
Budget 
amount Spent

Remaining 
Balance

EMW-2020-SS-00051-09-01 FY20- Region H- M&A Underway $5,601.51 $3,838.49 $1,763.02

EMW-2020-SS-00051-09-02 FY20- Region H – Work Plan Underway $25,000.00 $7,595.66 $8,929.81

 EMW-2020-SS-00051-09-03 FY20- Buchanan County Badging Completed $9,492.89 $9,492.89 $0.00
EMW-2020-SS-00051-09-04 FY20- Buchanan County Communications Vehicle Completed $8,088.00 $8,088.00 $0.00

EMW-2020-SS-00051-09-06 
FY20- NTA Ambulance District Portable Radios & 
Repeater Underway $71,627.84 $887.34 $3,648.55

Totals: $119,810.24 $14,341.38

FY2021 Project Description Project Status
Budget 
amount Spent

Remaining 
Balance

EMW-2021-SS-00038-09-01 FY21- Region H- M&A Approved $5,475.89 $5,475.89
EMW-2021-SS-00038-09-02 FY21- Region H- Work Plan Approved $25,000 $25,000

EMW-2021-SS-00038-09-03
FY21- Buchanan County EMA Communications Vehicle Completed $8,088.00 $7,279.20 $0.00

EMW-2021-SS-00038-09-04 FY21- Buchanan County EMA Badging Approved $13,440.00 $5,140.00

EMW-2021-SS-00038-09-05 FY21- St. Joseph EMA Incident Support Trailer Underway $26,200.00 $26,200.00
EMW-2021-SS-00038-09-06 FY21- Caldwell County EMA Generator Underway $57,122.74 $57,122.74 Waiting for EHP clearance

Totals: $134,517.83 $134,517.83

claim submitted 9/27/22 for 
$956.03- awaiting approval

Project extended until Jan. 1, 2023 in 
order to purchase radio with 

balance/NTA contribution; PO 
submitted 9/29/22

claim submitted 8/17/22 for 
$206.91; awaiting approval

SHSP Projects FY19, FY20 & FY21

Note: FY20 funds must be spent by October 15, 2022; FY21 funds must be spent by October 15, 2023.

claim submitted 8/3/22 for 
$1,222.33 & 9/27/22 for $540.39; 

awaiting approval

equipment received, inventoried 
& claim submitted Sept. 28, 2022

updated claim submitted 8-17-22 for 
$7293.09; awaiting approval

 supply order received- wrong ribbon- 

19



Discipline Name Primary Alternate Jurisdiction/Organization Email Address Phone

1 Emergency Management Blair Shock Primary (CHAIR) Clinton County blair.shock@clintoncomo.org 816-539-2144 

Emergency Management David Roll Alternate Daviess County ema@daviesscountymo.gov

2 Police Rick Bashar Primary Cameron Police Dept. chiefpd100@cameronmo.com 816-632-6521

Police David Vincent Alternate Savannah Police Dept. chief@savannahmo.net 816-341-3702

3 Sheriff Rodney Herring Primary Grundy County grucoso@grundycountymo.com 660-359-2828

Sheriff Grant Gillette Alternate Andrew County  sheriff@andrewcounty.org (816) 324-4114

4 Fire Phil Rickabaugh Primary Maryville Fire Department  253mdps_fire@maryvilledps.com 660-562-3209

Fire Bill Lamar Alternate St. Joseph Fire Department blamar@stjoemo.org 816-271-4650

5 County Health Kelli Hillerman Primary Grundy County khillerman@grundycountyhealth.org 660-359-4196; 660-654-3013

County Health Curtis Lanning Alternate Livingston County curtis .lanning@livcohealth.com

6 HAZMAT Adam Perry Primary  Buchanan County adam.m.perry@leo.gov 816-261-3852

HAZMAT Mike O'Donnell Alternate Cameron Fire Department chieffd@cameronmo.com 816-632-0747

7 City or Public Works Rod McQuerrey Primary City of St. Joseph Public Works Rmcquerrey@stjoemo.org 816-344-1794

City or Public Works Jerry Gill Alternate Buchanan County Public Works JGill@co.buchanan.mo.us 816-752-8607

8 City Administrator / Mayor Robert Burns Primary Lathrop lathropcity@grm.net 816-528-6981

City Administrator / Mayor Bruce Lundy Alternate City Administrator, Savannah brucelundysavmo@gmail.com 816 390-0977

9 County Commissioners Lee Sawyer Primary Buchanan County Presiding Comm lsawyer@co.buchanan.mo.us 816-271-1503

County Commissioners Jim Holcomb Alternate Harrison Co.  harrisoncounty@gmail.com 660-425-6424

10 Public Utility / Private Industry RT Turner Primary KCP&L royal.turner@evergy.com 816-718-8026

Public Utility / Private Industry Valerie Murawski Alternate Albaugh, LLC valeriet@albaughllc.com 816-676-6021

11 EMS Blake Rudel Primary Andrew County Amublance Dir. acadrudel@gmail.com (816) 897-0549

EMS John Barclay Alternate NTA Memorial Ambulance ntatrain@grm.net 660-425-6319

12 9-1-1 Rhonda Wiley Primary Atchison County ac911@rpt.coop 660-253-0215

9-1-1 John Olszowka Alternate City of St. Joseph Police Dept. jolszowka@stjosephmo.gov 816.271.4707

13 Schools Jill Voltmer Primary MWSU Police Chief jvoltmer3@missouriwestern.edu 816-271-4438

Schools Neal Hook Alternate St. Joseph Christian hookn@stjosephchristian.com

14 Volunteer Organization Bill Brinton Primary  (VICE CHAIR) Buchanan County bbrinton@co.buchanan.mo.us 816-383-0604

Volunteer Organization Bill Caldwell Alternate American Red Cross bill.caldwell@redcross.org 816-262-6105

15 Agriculture Ruben Bulgin Primary Lifeline Foods rbulgin@lifeline-foods.com 816-901-3104

Agriculture Marcus Casady Alternate Holt County EMD hcemd@ofmlive.net 

16 Hospitals Allie  Behymer Primary Mosaic Life Care Allison.Behymer@mymlc.com 816.271.8869 

Hospitals Keri Barclay Alternate Harrison County Community Hospital KBarclay@mhanet.com 573-893-3700

Region H Regional Homeland Security Oversight Committee (RHSOC)

20

mailto:chief@savannahmo.net
mailto:grucoso@grundycountymo.com
mailto:sheriff@andrewcounty.org
mailto:khillerman@grundycountyhealth.org
mailto:adam.m.perry@leo.gov
mailto:Rmcquerrey@stjoemo.org
mailto:JGill@co.buchanan.mo.us
mailto:lathropcity@grm.net
mailto:brucelundysavmo@gmail.com
mailto:harrisoncounty@gmail.com
mailto:royal.turner@evergy.com
mailto:valeriet@albaughllc.com
https://www.google.com/search?q=andrew+county+ambulance+district&rlz=1C1GCEU_enUS828US828&oq=andrew+county+ambulance+district&aqs=chrome.0.0l2.6447j0j7&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
mailto:ntatrain@grm.net
mailto:jvoltmer3@missouriwestern.edu
mailto:hookn@stjosephchristian.com
mailto:bill.caldwell@redcross.org
mailto:rbulgin@lifeline-foods.com


Page 4 

City or County Public Works 
Mayor or City Administrator 
County Commissioner 
Private Industry/Public Utility 
Emergency Medical Service 
911 
Volunteer Organization 
Schools 

With a majority vote of the RHSOC members, an individual RHSOC may add one or more disciplines to 
better represent their region.   

To further support the RHSOCs, one representative from the following designated agencies will serve as 
a non-voting, ex-officio member and will actively work with the committee serving as a liaison to their 
respective region.  Additional non-voting, ex-officio members may be added to a specific RHSOC as 
deemed appropriate by a majority vote of the RHSOC. 

Missouri State Emergency Management Agency (SEMA) Area Coordinator 
Missouri Department of Natural Resources (DNR) 
Missouri State Highway Patrol (MSHP) 
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services (DHSS) 
Missouri Division of Fire Safety (DFS) 
Missouri Department of Agriculture (MDA) 
Missouri Department of Transportation (MODOT) 
Missouri Department of Conservation (MDC) 

The Missouri Office of Homeland Security Coordinator will support and work with the RHSOCs and their 
elected leadership in a non-voting, ex-officio manner. 

ARTICLE 8 ï MEETINGS 

Meetings will be conducted in an orderly and business-like manner.  Robertôs Rules of Order will guide all 
meetings of the RHSOC.  The Committees will decide matters related to the regional administration of 
State Homeland Security plans, grants, programs and services. 

RHSOC meetings will be held a minimum of four-(4) times a year on a quarterly basis.  Additional 
meetings may be called as needed by the Homeland Security Coordinator, HSAC or individual RHSOCs 
to seek input and guidance on time sensitive issues or conduct other business.   

A quorum is required to convene a meeting in which a vote will be taken. A quorum is defined as one 
more than half the voting members on the committee. 

Acceptable ways to attend meetings shall include:  email, conference call, webinar and in person. 

In the RHSOC Chairôs absence, the Vice Chair will assume the role as Chair, and the alternate of the 
Vice Chairôs discipline will become the Primary Voting Member.  

ARTICLE 9 - ELECTION AND TERM LIMITS 

At the first meeting of the RHSOC, after the start of a new year (October 1), the RHSOC will elect a Chair 
and Vice Chair for the RHSOC from their primary membership. In order to be considered eligible for either 
of the positions, nominees must have served as the Primary Voting Member of a discipline for a period of 
no less than one year.  

Additionally, the Presiding Chairman of the RHSOC Chairs will be elected at the first meeting of the new 
year (October 1).  The RHSOC Chairs will elect a Presiding Chairman, from one of the nine current 

21



Page 5 

Chairs, to represent them.  In order to be considered eligible for the position, nominees must be currently 
serving as the Chair of RHSOC. The Presiding Chairman of the Regional RHSOC is a voting member of 
the HSAC. 

A year is defined as October 1st thru September 30th of the following year.

A term is defined as two years unless otherwise noted. 

Specific seat terms are as follows: 

¶ Chair Two-(2) year term 
¶ Vice Chair Two-(2) year term 
¶ Primary Discipline Representative Two-(2) year term 
¶ Alternate Discipline Representative Two-(2) year term 
¶ Presiding Chairman of RHSOC Chairs One-(1) year term

If the Primary Voting or Alternate Voting Member is no longer a member of their discipline or no longer 
works within the region for whatever reason, they will resign their position on the RHSOC.  If the Primary 
Voting Member leaves and more than one year remains in the term, the Alternate will take their place, 
completing the term and the working group for that discipline will elect a new Alternate.  If the Primary 
Voting Member leaves and less than one year remains in the term, the Alternate will take their place, 
complete the remaining term and then serve as the Primary Voting Member for a full term.  If the Alternate 
leaves and there is no second Alternate to take on the position, the working group for that discipline will 
elect a new Alternate.  All Primary and Alternate members shall attend at least fifty-(50) percent of the 
RHSOC meetings during the year. 

If for any reason the RHSOC Chair leaves their position, the Vice Chair will take their place, completing 
the term and the RHSOC will elect a new Vice Chair for the remainder of the term.  At the first meeting of 
the RHSOC, after the start of a new year (October 1), the RHSOC will elect a new Chair and Vice Chair 
for the RHSOC from their Primary Voting Members. 

ARTICLE 10 ï SUPPLEMENTAL REGIONAL BY-LAWS 

Any issue, when not specifically addressed in these By-laws, yet which are in the interest of 
ñregionalizationò, are left to the discretion of the individual RHSOC to establish and adopt.   

ARTICLE 11 ï BY-LAW MODIFICATIONS 

These By-laws will not be altered, amended, or repealed except by a two/thirds vote by the Homeland 
Security Advisory Council, after a hearing on the proposed change.  A vote on a proposed change to 
these By-laws will not take place at the Homeland Security Advisory Council meeting at which it is 
proposed, to allow input and study of any proposed change(s).  Additionally, the Chairman of the HSAC 
or his designee must notify all Chairpersons and Vice-Chairpersons of the RHSOCs of the proposed 
change(s).  

Notifications to the RHSOCs of proposed changes to these By-laws will be by mail or email, as soon as 
reasonably possible after the proposed change is brought to the attention of the Homeland Security 
Advisory Council, and not less than 5 working days prior to the date of the regular meeting at which the 
proposed changes will be brought to a vote by the HSAC.  The RSHOC leadership will advise their 
membership of the proposed changes as soon as reasonably possible. This allows RHSOC members to 
provide input to their leadership prior to the next scheduled HSAC meeting.  

22








	AGENDA, October 19, 2022
	REGION H RHSOC QUARTERLY MEETING

	Reg H RHSOC. MINUTES, August 24, 2022
	MINUTES
	Region H Regional Homeland Security Oversight Committee
	Quarterly Business Meeting with Zoom Option
	St. Joseph, MO 64501
	PRIMARY/VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:
	OTHERS PRESENT:
	10 Curtis Lanning (A): Livingston Co. Health (Z)
	Kristin Kayser: OHS     Christian Virts: Cameron FD
	Hayley Howard: Mo-Kan Regional Council  George Albert: THIRA consultant
	John Olszowka: SJPD    Doug Ottinger: Gower Fire
	Ivan Klippenstein: SJFD     Jayne White: Andrew Co Health
	Paul Stickler: Midwest Mobile
	*(A) Alternate
	*(Z) Zoom

	RHSOC October 2022 Meeting OHS Handout
	THIRA report
	Copy of Project summary page RHSOC 10-12-22 
	Sheet1

	Reg H RHSOC, Membership List, Updated 8-25-22
	3-03-2021

	bylawelectionpages
	ADPABEB.tmp
	Sheet1




